EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held at The Parish Hall, Edington on Monday 8th April 2019 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 3rd day of April 2019

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 11th March 2019
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Planning:-
 - (a) Development Plan/Neighbourhood Planning programme.
 - (b) The following applications have been received:-
- (i) 19/03069/TCA Remove Japanese Red Cypress; Bay tree reduce crown by approximately 75%; Holly tree thin crown by approximately 25%; Walnut tree remove; Sycamore remove, at 18 Lower Road, Bratton for Dr John Fingleton
- (ii) 18/11931/FUL Retrospective application: a change of use to mixed use C1 (B&B)/ Sui Generis (Beautician massage) parking and associated operational development, access and landscaping at Hillside Cottage 45 Westbury Road for Hillside Cottage Ltd
- (iii) 19/02886/TCA T1 Conifer remove; T2 Blue Atlas Cedar remove and ground out both stumps, at Springfields 7A Inmead for Kath Flowers
- (iv) 19/02906/TCA T1 Horse Chestnut remove to ground level; T2 Yew tree prune back from the Beech hedge by one to two meters at Silverwell House, Long Hollow for Bob
 - (c)The following decisions have been received:-
- (i) 18/00316/TCA Various tree works at 3 Lower Road, Bratton for Mr Nicholas Goff no objection.
- (ii) 19/00743/FUL New single storey extension, re-ordering of rear and side elevations, relay existing drive, rebuild existing garage and associated landscaping at 6a Stradbrook, Bratton for Mr James Neale approved
- 5. Playfield
- 6. Policing
 - (a) Police Report for March
 - (b) Speed Watch.
- 7. WC Report.
 - (a) Parish Newsletters forwarded by email.
 - (b) Westbury Community Area News (Westbury Our Community Matters) forwarded by email
 - (c) BA13+Partnership updates
 - (d) Report of meeting of AB 21st February 2019
- 8. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
 - (a) B3098 Strategy/White Lines
 - (b) Stiles (Mr Johns)
- 9. Village Pond (Mr Lupton)
- 10. Defibrillator update re purchase and Grant application
- 11. Finances.
 - (a) Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:-
 - (b) Insurance and trees (the Clerk)
- 12. BKVC

- 13. APM
- 14. Correspondence:-
 - (a) WALC Circular March 2019 forwarded by email
 - (b) Clerks & Councils Direct March 2019
- 15. News items and future arrangements for News
- 16. Date of next Meeting: Monday 13th May 2019 at the Parish Hall. This is the Annual Parish Council Meeting